STATE OF GEORGIA
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
ATLANTA 30334-0900

Brian P. Kemp
GOVERNOR

July 24, 2020

The Honorable Eugene Scalia

Secretary of Labor

Attn: Administrator, Office of Workforce Security
U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue NW

Washington, D.C. 20210

Dear Secretary Scalia:

I hereby apply for repayable advances to the account of the State of Georgia in the Unemployment
Trust Fund from the federal unemployment account in such Fund, for the months of August,
September, and October, in accordance with the provisions of Section 1201 of the Social Security
Act.

My estimate of the amount of advances required to pay compensation under this state’s
Unemployment Compensation Law is as follows:

Amount Not Month of

To Exceed Transfer

$ 85,000,000 August 2020
$585,000,000 September 2020
$430,000,000 October 2020

To assure payment of all compensation that becomes due under the Unemployment Compensation
Law of this state, it is requested that the actions provided under Section 1201 of the Social Security
Act be taken as expeditiously as possible.

Sincerely,

K .-

Brian P. Kemp
Governor



